
 

Solicitation Number: RFP CMAB2025-03 
Collection of PPP in Collection Catchment Areas in The Province of Alberta 

Addendum # 2 

Issued Date – October 15, 2025 

 

1 

 

The Proposal Submission Date is unchanged by Addendum #2. 
 
Addendum #2 includes revision R1 and R2. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Addendum #2 includes responses to questions submitted to CM from September 15, 2025 till 
October 10, 2025. 

R1 – Appendix L Multi Family Catchment Form 
Replace Appendix L with the revised Appendix L found here. 
New MF number Properties 1198 and Units 55391. 
 
A comparison document displaying the revisions can be found here. 

R2 – Appendix M Multi Family Pricing Form 
Replace Appendix M with the revised Appendix M found here. 
15 new communities were added (Strathmore, Heritage Pointe, Okotoks, De Winton, Crossfield, 
Chestermere, Carstairs, Brooks, Sherwood Park, Leduc, Beaumont/Airdrie, Medicine Hat, Canmore, 
Edson, Harie Height), Moved Catchments for Wainwright. 
 
A comparison document displaying the revisions can be found here. 

Questions Posed by Proponents: 

1. Question:  Would CM be willing to look at a full bid for catchment 8 that would have all the 
material coming back to Red Deer?  
 
CM Answer: Yes, we will consider alternate proposals so long as we meet the required tonnages 
at the receiving facilities.  
 

2. Question:  Would CM be willing to look at a partial bid for catchment 6? Is there any flexibility on 
the material destine for Calgary being accepted in Red Deer?  
 
CM Answer: Yes, we will consider alternate proposals so long as we meet the required tonnages 
at the receiving facilities. 
 

3. Question: Would CM be willing to look at a partial bid for catchment 3? Is there any flexibility on 
the material destine for Edmonton / Hanna Or Calgary being accepted in Red Deer?  
 
CM Answer: Yes, we would be willing to look at alternative proposals.  Please see the updated 
Appendix J.  Camrose is now proposed to go to Edmonton.  This was an error. 

 
4. Question: Curbside recycling cart configuration – if our current operations use two 240L cart 

for recycling streams, collected bi-weekly. Are we permitted to submit a bid based on 
continuing the use of these two 240L carts for the recycling streams, rather than transitioning 
to 360L carts for both streams? Specifically, would collecting the two 240L carts concurrently 

https://www.circularmaterials.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/CMAB2025-03-Appendix-L-Multi-Family-Catchment-Form_September-15-2025-UPDATED-CLEAN-V3-uploaded-14-Oct-2025.xlsx
https://www.circularmaterials.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/CMAB2025-03-Appendix-L-Multi-Family-Catchment-Form_September-15-2025-Redlined-V3-uploaded-14-Oct-25.xlsx
https://www.circularmaterials.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/CMAB2025-03-Appendix-M-Multi-Family-Pricing-Form-October-15-2025-UPDATED-CLEAN-uploaded-14-Oct-2025.docx
https://www.circularmaterials.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/CMAB2025-03-Appendix-M-Multi-Family-Pricing-Form-October-15-2025-REDLINED-uploaded-14-Oct-25.docx


 

Solicitation Number: RFP CMAB2025-03 
Collection of PPP in Collection Catchment Areas in The Province of Alberta 

Addendum # 2 

Issued Date – October 15, 2025 

 

2 

 

on a weekly basis be acceptable, or is a transition to larger capacity carts required for every 
stream? 
 
CM Answer:  For new carts for PPP material, or as existing PPP carts break or wear out, we 
would like to ultimately transition to 360L carts as the standard for PPP collection.     
 

5. Question: Multi-family dwelling collection pricing/bid requirements - The RFP requests pricing 
and/or bids for collections at multi-family residences. Is it mandatory to bid on the multi-family 
portion to be considered for the award, or could a bid omit this portion without penalty (e.g., 
loss of points or disqualification)? If a partial bid is allowed, could you provide guidance on how 
proposals that do not cover all property types will be evaluated?  
 
CM Answer: It is not mandatory to bid on the multi-family section.  A partial bid will be 
considered. 

 


